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State Licensing Agency/Board Does PTC’s Medical Assisting Program meet 

educational requirements for licensure in this state? 

Alabama Alabama Board of Medical 

Examiners and Medical 

Licensure Commission 
 

Alabama does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Alabama. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Alabama does not license medical 

assistants. 

Alaska Department of Commerce, 

Community and Economic 

Development Division of 

Corporations, Business, and 
Professional Licensing 

 

Alaska does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Alaska. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Alaska does not license medical 

assistants. 

American 
Samoa 

2023 American Samoa 
Rule Book 

 

According to Title 31 
Chapter 4 31.0421 

American Samoa does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in American Samoa. The 

D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by 

the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health 
Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of 

the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Alaska does not license medical 

assistants. 

Arizona Arizona Department of 
Health Services Public 

Health Licensing 

 
 

Arizona does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Arizona. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may earn the Certified Medical Assistant 

credential by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another 
national certifying examination accepted by MAERB. 

Arizona does not license medical assistants. 

Arkansas Arkansas Department of 
Health 

 

Arkansas does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Arkansas. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

https://www.albme.gov/licensing/
https://www.albme.gov/licensing/
https://www.albme.gov/licensing/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/
https://asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-04-health-services/
https://asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-04-health-services/
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/index.php
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
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accepted by MAERB. Arkansas does not license medical 
assistants. 

California California Department of 

Public Health Certificates, 

Licenses, Permits, and 
Registrations 

 

California does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in California. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. California does not license medical 

assistants. 

Colorado Colorado Medical Board 

 

Colorado Department of 

Regulatory Agencies 
Division of Professions and 

Occupations 

 
Colorado does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Colorado. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Colorado does not license medical 

assistants. 

Connecticut Connecticut State 
Department of Consumer 

Protection 

 
Connecticut does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Connecticut. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may earn the Certified Medical Assistant 
credential by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another 

national certifying examination accepted by MAERB. 

Connecticut requires applicants to be certified by the 

American Association of Medical Assistants, the National 
Healthcareer Association, the National Center for 

Competency Testing, or the American Medical 

Technologists, and to be graduates of a nationally 
accredited medical assisting program. 

Delaware Delaware Division of 

Professional Regulation  

 
Delaware does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Delaware. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Delaware does not license medical 
assistants. 

District of 

Columbia 

DC Health 

 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in the District of Columbia. 

The D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/Pages/CLPR.aspx
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical#:~:text=Licensure%20is%20mandatory%20to%20practice,and%20other%20licensed%20healthcare%20providers.
https://apps2.colorado.gov/DORA/licensing/Lookup/GenerateRoster.aspx
https://apps2.colorado.gov/DORA/licensing/Lookup/GenerateRoster.aspx
https://apps2.colorado.gov/DORA/licensing/Lookup/GenerateRoster.aspx
https://apps2.colorado.gov/DORA/licensing/Lookup/GenerateRoster.aspx
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Medicalassistant/Medical-Assistant-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Medicalassistant/Medical-Assistant-Information
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Medicalassistant/Medical-Assistant-Information
https://delpros.delaware.gov/OH_HomePage
https://delpros.delaware.gov/OH_HomePage
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
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The District of Columbia 
does not license medical 

assistants. 

accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied 
Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon 

recommendation of the Medical Assisting Education 

Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may become certified 

by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another national 
certifying examination accepted by MAERB. The District 

of Columbia does not license medical assistants. 

Florida Florida Health Licensing 

and Regulation 
 

Florida does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Florida. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Florida does not license medical 

assistants. 

Georgia Georgia Medical Assistant 

Law and Rules 
 

Georgia does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Georgia. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Georgia does not license medical 
assistants. 

Guam Title 10, Chapter 12, 

Article 24 Certified 
Medical Assistant Act 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for certification in Guam. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing either the CMA 

(AAMA) or the RMA (AMT).  

Hawaii Hawaii Department of 
Commerce and Consumer 

Affairs Professional & 

Vocational Licensing 

Division 
 

Hawaii does not license 

medical assistants 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Hawaii. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Hawaii does not license medical 

assistants 

Idaho Idaho Division of 

Occupational and 
Professional Licenses 

 

 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Idaho. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html
https://www.aama-ntl.org/docs/default-source/legal/ga-regulations-med-assist-law-rules.doc?sfvrsn=2
https://www.aama-ntl.org/docs/default-source/legal/ga-regulations-med-assist-law-rules.doc?sfvrsn=2
https://www.guamlegislature.com/Bills_Introduced_31st/Bill%20No.%20B441-31%20(COR).pdf
https://www.guamlegislature.com/Bills_Introduced_31st/Bill%20No.%20B441-31%20(COR).pdf
https://www.guamlegislature.com/Bills_Introduced_31st/Bill%20No.%20B441-31%20(COR).pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
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Idaho does not license 
medical assistants 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Idaho does not license medical 

assistants 

Illinois Illinois Department of 

Financial and Professional 

Regulation 

 
Illinois does not license 

medical assistants 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Illinois. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Illinois does not license medical 

assistants 

Indiana Indiana Professional 
Licensing 

 

Indiana does not license 
medical assistants 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Indiana. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Indiana does not license medical 

assistants 

Iowa Iowa Department of 
Inspections, Appeals, & 

Licensing 

 
Iowa does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Iowa. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Iowa does not license medical 

assistants. 

Kansas Kansas State Board of 
Healing Arts 

 

Kansas does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Kansas. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Kansas does not license medical 

assistants. 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Medical 

Licensure 
 

Kentucky does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Kentucky. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/secretary.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/secretary.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/secretary.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
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Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Kentucky does not license medical 

assistants. 

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of 

Medical Examiners 

 

Louisiana does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Louisiana. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Louisiana does not license medical 

assistants. 

Maine State of Maine Professional 
and Financial Regulation 

 

Maine does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Maine. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Maine does not license medical 

assistants. 

Republic of the 
Marshall 

Islands 

Health Professional 
Licensing Act of 2009 

 

No person shall practice a 
health profession in the 

Republic of the Marshall 

Islands unless that person 

holds a valid license issued 
by the Board. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for licensure in the Republic of the Marshall 

Islands. The D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is 

accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied 
Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon 

recommendation of the Medical Assisting Education 

Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may become certified 

by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another national 
certifying examination accepted by MAERB. 

Maryland Maryland Department of 

Health 
Maryland does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Maryland. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Maryland does not license medical 
assistants. 

Massachusetts Bureau of Health 

Professions Licensure 

 
Massachusetts does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Massachusetts. The 

D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by 
the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health 

Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of 

the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

https://www.lsbme.la.gov/home
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/home
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions
https://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
https://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/Pages/boards.ASPX
https://health.maryland.gov/Pages/boards.ASPX
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/bureau-of-health-professions-licensure
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/bureau-of-health-professions-licensure
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Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Massachusetts does not license 

medical assistants. 

Federated 
States of 

Micronesia 

Federated States of 
Micronesia Code of Law 

 

All persons are prohibited 

from practicing medical 
health care in the Federated 

States of Micronesia, 

except in a training or 
residency program strictly 

supervised in accordance 

with regulations 
promulgated under this 

subchapter, unless duly 

licensed by the Board. 

 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational  
requirements for licensure in the Federated States of 

Micronesia. The D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC 

is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied 

Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon 
recommendation of the Medical Assisting Education 

Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may become certified 

by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another national 
certifying examination accepted by MAERB. 

Michigan Michigan Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs Health 

Professional Licensing 
 

Michigan does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Michigan. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Michigan does not license medical 

assistants. 

Minnesota Minnesota Health 

Licensing Boards 

 

Minnesota does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Minnesota. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may earn the Certified Medical Assistant 
credential by passing the National Certifying examination. 

Minnesota does not license medical assistants. 

Mississippi Mississippi State 

Department of Health 
Professional Licensure 

 

Mississippi does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Mississippi. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Mississippi does not license medical 

assistants. 

Missouri Missouri Division of 

Professional Registration 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Missouri. The D.A.S., 

https://fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm#203
https://fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm#203
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health
https://mn.gov/boards/
https://mn.gov/boards/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp
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Missouri does not license 

medical assistants. 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Missouri does not license medical 

assistants. 

Montana Montana Department of 
Labor and Industry, 

Montana Board of Medical 

Examiners 
 

Montana does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Montana. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Montana does not license medical 

assistants. 

Nebraska Nebraska Department of 
Health and Human Services  

 

Nebraska does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Nebraska. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Nebraska does not license medical 

assistants. 

Nevada Nevada Board of Medical 
Examiners 

 

Nevada does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Nevada. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Nevada does not license medical 

assistants. 

New 

Hampshire 

New Hampshire Office of 

Professional Licensure and 
Certification 

 

New Hampshire does not 
license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in New Hampshire. The 
D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by 

the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health 

Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of 
the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. New Hampshire does not license 

medical assistants. 

New Jersey New Jersey Division of 

Consumer Affairs 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in New Jersey. The D.A.S., 

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/medical-assistant
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Professions-and-Occupations.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Professions-and-Occupations.aspx
https://medboard.nv.gov/
https://medboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
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Professional and 
Occupational Boards and 

Committees 

 

New Jersey does not 
license medical assistants. 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. New Jersey does not license medical 

assistants. 

New Mexico New Mexico Licensure 
Bureau 

 

New Mexico does not 
license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in New Mexico. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Graduates may become certified by 

passing the CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying 

examination accepted by MAERB. New Mexico does not 
license medical assistants. 

New York New York State 

Department of State 
 

New York does not license 

medical assistants 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in New York. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may earn the Certified Medical Assistant 

credential by passing the National Certifying examination. 

New York does not license medical assistants. 

North Carolina NC Licensing Boards 

 

North Carolina does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in North Carolina. The 

D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by 

the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health 
Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of 

the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. North Carolina does not license 

medical assistants. 

North Dakota North Dakota Boards 
 

North Dakota does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in North Dakota. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. North Dakota does not license 

medical assistants. 

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/Applying-For-A-License.aspx
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
https://dos.ny.gov/all-licenses?page=0
https://dos.ny.gov/all-licenses?page=0
https://www.nchealthinfo.org/health-topics/nc-licensing-boards/
https://apps.nd.gov/gov/boards/
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Commonwealth 
of the Northern 

Mariana Islands 

CNMI Board of 
Professional 

licensing/Healthcare 

Professions Licensing 

Board 
 

The Commonwealth of the 

Northern Mariana Islands 
does not license medical 

assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in the Commonwealth of the 

Northern Mariana Islands. The D.A.S., Medical Assisting 

program at PTC is accredited by the Commission on 

Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 
(CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the Medical Assisting 

Education Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may 

become certified by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another 
national certifying examination accepted by MAERB. The 

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands does not 

license medical assistants. 

Ohio Ohio Department of Job & 
Family Services 

 

Ohio does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Ohio. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Ohio does not license medical 

assistants. 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of 
Medical Licensure and 

Supervision 

 

Oklahoma does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Oklahoma. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Oklahoma does not license medical 

assistants. 

Oregon Oregon Public Health 

Division, Health Licensing 
Office 

 

Oregon does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Oregon. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Oregon does not license medical 

assistants. 

Republic of 

Palau 

Palau National Code Title 

34 Chapter 2 

 
No person may practice a 

health profession in Palau 

unless that person holds a 
valid license issued by the 

Board 

 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure in the Republic of Palau. The 
D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by 

the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health 

Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of 
the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Contact the Board of Health 

https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://ohiolmi.com/home/LicOcc
https://ohiolmi.com/home/LicOcc
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/renew
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/renew
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/renew
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/index.aspx#:~:text=The%20State%20of%20Oregon's%20Health,multiple%20health%20and%20related%20professions.
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/index.aspx#:~:text=The%20State%20of%20Oregon's%20Health,multiple%20health%20and%20related%20professions.
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/index.aspx#:~:text=The%20State%20of%20Oregon's%20Health,multiple%20health%20and%20related%20professions.
http://www.paclii.org/pw/legis/consol_act/phsawt34315/
http://www.paclii.org/pw/legis/consol_act/phsawt34315/
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Professions of the Ministry of Health for additional 
information. 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department 

of State 

 
Pennsylvania does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Pennsylvania. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Pennsylvania does not license 

medical assistants. 

Commonwealth 

of Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico Board of 

Medical Examiners 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure in Puerto Rico. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may earn the Certified Medical Assistant 
credential by passing the National Certifying examination. 

Puerto Rico requires applicants to register with the Puerto 

Rico Board of Medical Examiners and to obtain a license to 
practice. Applicant must have passed the Certified Medical 

Assistant (CMA) exam administered by the American 

Association of Medical Assistants (AAMA).  

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health 

 

Rhode Island does not 
license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Rhode Island. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Rhode Island does not license 

medical assistants. 

South Carolina South Carolina Department 
of Labor Licensing 

Regulation 

 

South Carolina does not 
license medical assistants. 

The PTC Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
program requirements for employment in South Carolina. 

The D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is 

accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied 

Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon 
recommendation of the Medical Assisting Education 

Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may become certified 

by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another national 
certifying examination accepted by MAERB. SC does not 

require certification or licensure for medical assistants, 

many employers prefer candidates with certifications such 
as Certified Medical Assistant CMA (AAMA) or 

Registered Medical Assistant RMA. (AMT)  

South Dakota South Dakota Department 

of Health 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in South Dakota. The D.A.S., 

https://www.pals.pa.gov/#!/page/default
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#!/page/default
https://www.puerto-rico-agencies.com/board-of-medicine/
https://www.puerto-rico-agencies.com/board-of-medicine/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/
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South Dakota does not 

license medical assistants. 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. South Dakota does not license 

medical assistants. 

Tennessee Tennessee Department of 
Health 

 

Tennessee does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Tennessee. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Tennessee does not license medical 

assistants. 

Texas Texas Department of 
Licensing & Regulation 

 

Texas does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Texas. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 
Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Texas does not license medical 

assistants. 

Utah Utah Commerce Division 
of Professional Licensing 

 

Utah does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Utah. The D.A.S., Medical 

Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the Commission 

on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs 

(CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the Medical Assisting 
Education Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may earn 

the Certified Medical Assistant credential by passing the 

National Certifying examination. Utah does not license 
medical assistants. 

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State 

Office of Professional 

Regulation 
 

Vermont does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Vermont. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Vermont does not license medical 
assistants. 

Virgin Islands The Virgin Islands does not 

have a licensing board for 

medical assistants.  

The D.A.S., Medical Assisting program at PTC is 

accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied 

Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) upon 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses/
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
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recommendation of the Medical Assisting Education 
Review Board (MAERB). Graduates may become certified 

by passing the CMA(AAMA), or another national 

certifying examination accepted by MAERB.  

Virginia Virginia Department of 
Health Professions 

 

Virginia does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Virginia. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Virginia does not license medical 

assistants. 

Washington Washington State 

Department of Health 

PTC Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for certification in Washington. The D.A.S., 
Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. \ 

West Virginia West Virginia Department 

of Health for Public Health 

 
West Virginia does not 

license medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in West Virginia. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 
Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. West Virginia does not license 

medical assistants. 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of 

Safety and Professional 

Services 
 

Wisconsin does not license 

medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 

requirements for employment in Wisconsin. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 

Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 
CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 

accepted by MAERB. Wisconsin does not license medical 

assistants. 

https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/ApplicantResources/ApplyforaLicense/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/ApplicantResources/ApplyforaLicense/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/medical-assistant/license-requirements
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/medical-assistant/license-requirements
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bph/licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bph/licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
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Wyoming Wyoming Administration & 
Information Professional 

Licensing Boards 

 

Wyoming does not license 
medical assistants. 

PTC’s Medical Assisting program meets the educational 
requirements for employment in Wyoming. The D.A.S., 

Medical Assisting program at PTC is accredited by the 

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education 

Programs (CAAHEP) upon recommendation of the 
Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). 

Graduates may become certified by passing the 

CMA(AAMA), or another national certifying examination 
accepted by MAERB. Wyoming does not license medical 

assistants. 

 

 

Notes:  

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. Additional 

requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. Applicants may be 

asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer questions about past 

criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, or registration fees, 

submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional requirements not outlined 

in this document. 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 

confirm Medical Assistant registration, certification, and licensing requirements in their home 

states/territories before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing 

requirements and boards or agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this 

document was last updated.  

 

https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing

